Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)

Sent: : Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: No More Party Bus

Yes

Mathew Perkinson

Transportation Specialist, Transportation Safety
Work: (360) 664-1236

Cell: (360) 701-1601

mperkinson@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www.utc.wa.gov
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From: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:10 AM

To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mperkins@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: No More Party Bus

So is this for Big Woof LLC? Not sure what company.

From: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC)

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC) <tleipski@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Foster, John (UTC) <jfoster@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: No More Party Bus

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
{FER

From: keith.foe@nm.com [mailto:keith.foe@nm.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:50 AM




To: Perkinson, Mathew (UTC) <mperkins@utc.wa.gov>; dwilev@wilIiamskastne‘r.com
Cc: Yeomans, Sandra (UTC) <syeomans@utc.wa.gov>; dfoe@ballardlawyers.com
Subject: No More Party Bus

Hello Everyone,

We are no long perusing the party bus business. The bus flunked the inspection big time. The other issue was the long
list of operation requirements the ihspector went over, including health card checks, drug testing, employee files, annual
maintenance checks, etc., and all the fines imposed if these requirement are not met. Being that this was going to be

a very part-time business | was confident that we’d screw it ail up.

We’ve been very pleased with your counsel. Please send us the bill for the balance owed. It has been a pleasure doing
business.

Cheers,

Keith Foe, CFA®, CPA, CFP®, CcLU®
Wealth Management Advisor

Pillar Financial Services
Northwestern Mutual - Puget Sound
601 Union Street Suite 2500

Seattle, WA 98101

206.777.3487 Direct

206.623.6714 Fax
http://keithfoe.nm.com/ Website

If you require sending a file securely please click here.

Your Personal Financial Security Team:

Keith Foe, CFA®, CPA, CFP®, CLU® Wealth Management Advisor 206-777-3487 (keith.foe@nm.com)

Kevin Kent, ChFC, Wealth Management Advisor 206-777-3424 (kevin kent@nm.com)

Luke Madsen, CFP®, CLU®, Wealth Management Advisor 425-454-5955 (luke.madsen@nm.com)
Scott Duthweiler, CFP®, Associate Wealth Management Advisor 206-777-3426 (scott.duthweiler@nm.com)
Kelli Aggerbeck, Associate Financia! Representative 206-777-3507 (kelli.aggerbeck@nm.com)
Sam Ashton, Associate Wealth Management Advisor 425-454-5955 (sam.ashton@nm.com)

Claire McCann, Associate, Scheduling 206-777-3494 (claire.mccann@nm.com)

Pillar Financial Services is a marketing name for Keith Foe and is not a broker-dealer, registered investment adviser, federal savings
bank, subsidiary or other corporate affiliate of The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, Milwaukee, Wi, including its
subsidiaries, nor is it a legal partnership or entity.

Relationship with Northwestern Mutual

Northwestern Mutual is the marketing name for the sales and distribution armt of The Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance
Company, Milwaukee, WI (NM) and its subsidiaries and affiliates. Keith Foe became a representative of NM in 2002.
Keith Foe is an investment adviser representative and a registered representative of Northwestern Mutual Investment
Services, LLC (NMIS). NMIS is a wholly-owned company of NM, broker-dealer, registered investment adviser and
member FINRA and SIPC. Keith Foe is an insurance agent of NM. NM is not a broker-dealer or registered investment
adviser. Keith Foe may represent insurance companies in addition to NM or its atfiliates. :

Professional Designations



¢ Chartered Financial Analyst ((’.’.‘FAQ‘)

o CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER™ Certificant (CFP®)
* Certified Public Accountant (CPA)

» Chartered Life Underwriter (CI.,L,‘@')

Northwestern Mutual, its subsidiaries and affiliates may review and retain incoming and outgoing electronic mail for this e-
mail address for quality assurance and regulatory compliance purposes. Communications via e-mail are not secure or
encrypted. They could be observed by a third party. Your transmission of electronic mail to this address represents your
consent to two-way communication by Internet e-mail. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer on which it exists.

Northwestern Mutual, its subsidiaries and affiliates may review and retain incoming and outgoing electronic
mail for this e-mail address for quality assurance and regulatory compliance purposes. Please be advised that
communications with {SECURE MESSAGE} in the subject line have been sent using a secure messaging
system. Communications that do not have this tag may not be secure and could be observed by a third party.

If you prefer not to receive any e-mail communication from Northwestern Mutual or our Financial
Representatives, please click the following link:"E-Mail Opt-out from Northwestern Mutual "

In the event that you cannot click on the above link, the Northwestern Mutual E-Mail Opt-out form can be
found at the following URL: https://service.nmfn.com/cbpeopt/EmailOptOut.do.

Northwestern Mutual
720 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-4797.



